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FW: USAFA Summer Seminar 2024 - Application Flyer (1 Dec 2023 to 15 Jan 2024) & Other Military

Academy Opportunities

From Rembert, Wilhelmenia <Wilhelmenia.Rembert@mail.house.gov>
To Egleston, Larken <Larken.Egleston@mail.house.gov>

Date 2023-12-1415:56

Summer Seminar 2024 - US Air Force Academy.pdf(~109 KB) USMA Steps to Admission.pdf(~491 KB)
USMA Admissions Event Flyer, 11Jan.pdf(~1.2 MB) [8 USMA SLE 2024 Flyer.pdf(~1.0 MB)

Good afternoon!

Please see attached flyers and email below regarding upcoming military academy opportunities to share with your colleagues, students, and other stakeholders as you

deem appropriate. Thank you!

Kind regards,
Wilhelmenia

Wilhelmenia I. Rembert

Senior District Advisor

U. S. Representative Jeff Jackson (NC-14)
Phone: 202.225.5634

Wilhelmenia.Rembert@mail.house.gov

https://jeffjackson.house.gov/

CONGRESSMAN

4\/&“{ DISTRICT OF NORTH CAROLINA

From: USAFA RRSC Orgmail <USAFA_RRSC.Orgmail@afacademy.af.edu>

Sent: Wednesday, December 6, 2023 2:07 PM

Subject: USAFA Summer Seminar 2024 - Application Flyer (1 Dec 2023 to 15 Jan 2024)

Congressional Teammates,

Greetings from USAFA! We know that you are in full swing of your nominations process for this application cycle and we appreciate your support in helping us to find

talented students to service in the world’s best Air and Space Forces.

In our continued efforts to be informative, we are sending you notice that our 2024 USAFA Summer Seminar application is now open!

BLUF: The Summer Seminar 2024 application is open from 1 Dec 2023 to 15 Jan 2024. Please share the attached flyer to encourage current high school juniors to apply.

The Summer Seminar application can be accessed through our Admissions website, www.academyadmissions.com, and signing in their portal account.

We are offering the following three sessions:
e Session A: June 4-6, 2024 (Virtual)
e Session B: June 11-14, 2024 (In Person)
e Session C: June 18-21, 2024 (In Person)

https://www.academyadmissions.com/prepare/high-school/summer-seminar/

www.instagram.com/usafaadmissions

www.facebook.com/usafaadmissions

V/R

Brittany R. Thornton, Ed.S.
Deputy Chief of Selections

Branch Chief, Nominations and Appointments
HQ United States Air Force Academy
Admissions Selection Division

2304 Cadet Dr. Ste 2300

USAF Academy CO 80840-5025

719-661-8636

12/19/23,5:39 PM


mailto:Wilhelmenia.Rembert@mail.house.gov
mailto:Wilhelmenia.Rembert@mail.house.gov
mailto:USAFA_RRSC.Orgmail@afacademy.af.edu
mailto:USAFA_RRSC.Orgmail@afacademy.af.edu
mailto:USAFA_RRSC.Orgmail@afacademy.af.edu
https://urldefense.com/v3/__http:/www.academyadmissions.com__;!!Bg5easoyC-OII2vlEqY8mTBrtW-N4OJKAQ!JpB2OwksG5mqczpOFW54XPDgqd0hAx9TBgWwDysD4r0Om_roYYzvr9hn0CsJ27nMGxL7nMRyc7SH3_H9UnstSt2cP4kU84MqEekGIDfaB8EuMQ$
https://urldefense.com/v3/__http:/www.academyadmissions.com__;!!Bg5easoyC-OII2vlEqY8mTBrtW-N4OJKAQ!JpB2OwksG5mqczpOFW54XPDgqd0hAx9TBgWwDysD4r0Om_roYYzvr9hn0CsJ27nMGxL7nMRyc7SH3_H9UnstSt2cP4kU84MqEekGIDfaB8EuMQ$
https://urldefense.com/v3/__http:/www.academyadmissions.com__;!!Bg5easoyC-OII2vlEqY8mTBrtW-N4OJKAQ!JpB2OwksG5mqczpOFW54XPDgqd0hAx9TBgWwDysD4r0Om_roYYzvr9hn0CsJ27nMGxL7nMRyc7SH3_H9UnstSt2cP4kU84MqEekGIDfaB8EuMQ$
https://urldefense.com/v3/__https:/www.academyadmissions.com/prepare/high-school/summer-seminar/__;!!Bg5easoyC-OII2vlEqY8mTBrtW-N4OJKAQ!JpB2OwksG5mqczpOFW54XPDgqd0hAx9TBgWwDysD4r0Om_roYYzvr9hn0CsJ27nMGxL7nMRyc7SH3_H9UnstSt2cP4kU84MqEekGIDeQqt6zMA$
https://urldefense.com/v3/__https:/www.academyadmissions.com/prepare/high-school/summer-seminar/__;!!Bg5easoyC-OII2vlEqY8mTBrtW-N4OJKAQ!JpB2OwksG5mqczpOFW54XPDgqd0hAx9TBgWwDysD4r0Om_roYYzvr9hn0CsJ27nMGxL7nMRyc7SH3_H9UnstSt2cP4kU84MqEekGIDeQqt6zMA$
https://urldefense.com/v3/__http:/www.instagram.com/usafaadmissions__;!!Bg5easoyC-OII2vlEqY8mTBrtW-N4OJKAQ!JpB2OwksG5mqczpOFW54XPDgqd0hAx9TBgWwDysD4r0Om_roYYzvr9hn0CsJ27nMGxL7nMRyc7SH3_H9UnstSt2cP4kU84MqEekGIDdjFhKYBQ$
https://urldefense.com/v3/__http:/www.instagram.com/usafaadmissions__;!!Bg5easoyC-OII2vlEqY8mTBrtW-N4OJKAQ!JpB2OwksG5mqczpOFW54XPDgqd0hAx9TBgWwDysD4r0Om_roYYzvr9hn0CsJ27nMGxL7nMRyc7SH3_H9UnstSt2cP4kU84MqEekGIDdjFhKYBQ$
https://urldefense.com/v3/__http:/www.facebook.com/usafaadmissions__;!!Bg5easoyC-OII2vlEqY8mTBrtW-N4OJKAQ!JpB2OwksG5mqczpOFW54XPDgqd0hAx9TBgWwDysD4r0Om_roYYzvr9hn0CsJ27nMGxL7nMRyc7SH3_H9UnstSt2cP4kU84MqEekGIDezT2R9-Q$
https://urldefense.com/v3/__http:/www.facebook.com/usafaadmissions__;!!Bg5easoyC-OII2vlEqY8mTBrtW-N4OJKAQ!JpB2OwksG5mqczpOFW54XPDgqd0hAx9TBgWwDysD4r0Om_roYYzvr9hn0CsJ27nMGxL7nMRyc7SH3_H9UnstSt2cP4kU84MqEekGIDezT2R9-Q$

Roundcube Webmail :: FW: USAFA Summer Seminar 2024 - Application Flyer (1 Dec 2023 to 15 J... https://nginx-alpha.securedserverspace.com:2096/cpsess1100110780/3rdparty/roundcube/index.php?...

2 0f 2 12/19/23,5:39 PM



